Village of Jefferson Council
Order of Business

Date: Tuesday, September 2, 2025. Regular Meeting 7:30 p.m.
Next Ordinance No. 25-(R/O) 3395

Meeting Called to Order by: Mayor Chiacchiero

Pledge of Allegiance:
Moment of Silence:

Opening Prayer: Jefferson Church of the Nazarene

Roll Call of Council: Dreier, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina, Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda

Minutes: Addition/Correction
Motion to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
August 18, 2025.

Motion: Second: Discussion:
Roll:

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Murphy

Administrator Report



Clerk/Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

July Month End
End of Month Summary July
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $46,772.08
Star Ohio 26065 $1,612,335.21
Payroll Checking -$33,175.00

Andover/ First Common Bank
Checking

$3,160,426.31

Ending Balance $4,837,358.60 Up 12.2.%
| YTD Revenue $4,547,079.60
‘ YTD Expenses $4,116,746.53
Outstanding Encumbrance $362,835.04
Recreation Revenue YTD $98,137.20 Down 2.1%
Senior Revenue YTD $16,079.32 Up.18.9 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,538,052.80 Down 3.1 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $644,474 .12 Up6.2%

Motion to accept the List of Checks paid for July
2025 July 1, 2025 — July 31, 2025
Motion: Second: Roll:

Motion to approve the attendance of Clerk-Treasurer
Fisher to attend the Ohio Association of Public
Treasurers Annual Conference. The Training will be
at Hancock Hotel in Findley Ohio. There will be no
cost for a hotel room because I am part of the board.
The training is on October 7, 2025, through October
10, 2025. The cost to the Village will be meals, and
mileage.
Motion:
Roll:

Second: Discussion:



Chief Mackensen

Chief Lachey

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands
Dreier/Sekanina

Forestry
Martuccio/Febel

Finance
Sekanina/Dreier

Recreation

FYI: August Police Reports

No Report

Committee Report: No report

Committee Report: No Report

Committee Report: No report
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R- 3392
A Resolution Designating Depositories for Funds of
the Village of Jefferson, Ohio

Motion for the Third Reading of Resolution No. 25-
R- 3392
Motion: Second: Discussion

Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 25-R- 3392
Motion: Second: Discussion;
Roll:



Roderick/ Martuccio

Committee Report: No Report

Safety
Febel /Orvos

Committee Report: No Report

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/

Service

Orvos/Roderick
Committee Report: No Report

Mayor
The next Village of Jefferson Council Meeting will be
on September 15, 2025.

OLD BUSINESS/

NEW BUSINESS

FYI: Wording for Proposed Renewal Levies on the
Ballot November 4, 2025

Visitors’ Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

CORRESPONDENCE

MEETINGS

Adjourn: Motion: Second: Roll:

Time:



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the September 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

August 18, 2025

Meeting called to order by Mayor Chiacchiero.
Pledge of Allegiance:
Moment of Silence:

Opening Prayer: Councilperson Steve Sekanina

Roll call of Council Dreier- Absent, Febel, Martuccio, Roderick, Sekanina,
Orvos

Corrections or Additions to the Agenda:

None

Minutes: Approval/Addition/Correction

Motion by Councilperson Febel to approve the Council Meeting Minutes of
August 4, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to accept the Jefferson Emergency Rescue
Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2025.

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the September 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

August 18, 2025

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13

Also present:

Stephanie Wessell of the Gazette, Pat Bradek, John Perrotti, Judy Maloney and Jen
Skinner.

DEPARTMENTS

Administrator Murphy

Village Administrator's report for the period ending August 14, 2025.

Projects update:
Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost

ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to OPWC Engineering grant

WWTP E() Basin OPWC - R37 -R37 VERDANTAS $90.000 $1.250.000

WWTP Clarifier Contracted-Union $207,500 Grant

Improvement Phase 1 OPWC —R38 Industrial. VERDANTAS $50.000 Loan $615.000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 —R39 VERDANTAS $369.000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 3 OPWC-R40 — R40 VERDANTAS $389.000




Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the September 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

August 18, 2025

In the Village

Reminder of the Aqua watermain and waterline project has started as of August
11™, First stage is above-groundwork with minimal disruption. Minor road closures
and/or detours will be needed throughout the project, which is going to last
approximately 8 weeks.

Street Dept.

Street Dept. will be cleaning out drain basins throughout the village.

Employees have been conducting routine maintenance on equipment.

Finishing up covered bridge pavilion re-staining.

I am asking the council to approve training for two Street Dept. employees to
obtain their Chemical Applicator Licenses. The training is only offered a few times

a year and is this Wednesday at Ohio State University in Reynoldsburg, OH. This
license is mandatory if utilizing Round-up and similar chemical applications.

Zoning:

Permits issued since the last council meeting: 2
Total permits 2025 = 30

Recreation Department:

Pre-school registration is closed, and the upcoming class is full.

New ceiling tiles are to be installed in the banquet room.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the September 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

August 18, 2025

Wastewater Treatment Plant:

Plant is running normal and above-ground work has been ongoing prior to phase 1
construction of Clarifiers.

Other notes:

The Mayor and I had the privilege to host Congressman Dave Joyce at the Village
Hall last Tuesday. We discussed infrastructure projects, including the Aqua
Waterline replacement on Ashtabula St. and the upcoming Wastewater Treatment
Plant 4 phase project. We also reviewed plans for the Memorial Park Project. Back
in June of this year in Washington DC, I spoke to Congressman Joyce and invited
him to our village. He said he would be out this summer and made true on his
promise. I want to thank Congressman Joyce for taking the time to meet with us
and hope to work together with him and his staff on future projects.

Last week, the Mayor and I met with the Presrite administration at their location.
We toured the facility and learned about all the great things going on there. I want
to thank Presrite for the courtesy they displayed to us and for taking the time to tell
us about their business.

The Street Department has finished the Jefferson Area Schools sign at
Poplar/Beech Streets. I want to thank the Street Department for the hard work and
dedication to this project.

Additionally, I want to thank Recreation Department for their hard work and
dedication this summer season. A lot of work goes into the events season, and it
has not gone unnoticed.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the September 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

August 18, 2025

Lastly, the Wastewater Department has been working tirelessly to keep the plant
within the EPA permit regulations and jetting of lines throughout the village. Their
hard work and dedication to the village has not gone unnoticed.

Motion by Councilperson Febel to approve Administrator Murphy to attend the
Ohio Municipal League Annual Conference in Columbus, OH October 8-10. This
conference highlights legislative updates, Sunshine Laws, and round table
discussions. This will provide a platform to network with other Municipalities,
Villages, and government officials. Cost for this conference is.

Conference Registration- $600.00

Lodging- $486.00

Meals- $47.00 per day (Estimated $141.00)

The Administrator will be utilizing my assigned Village vehicle for transportation.
2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Clerk /Treasurer Fisher

Payroll Report/Special Pay Report

Chief Mackensen

Chief Mackensen remined everyone that school is back in session and we all
should make sure of the safety for the students heading back.

Chief Lachey

No Report



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the September 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

August 18, 2025

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Building and Lands

Committee Report: No Report

Forestry

Committee Report: No Report

Finance
Committee Report: No report
Ordinance/Resolution to Read:

Resolution No. 25-R- 3392
A Resolution Designating Depositories for Funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina for the Second Reading of Resolution
No. 25-R- 3392

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Recreation

Committee Report: No Report



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the September 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

August 18, 2025

Safety

Committee Report: No Report

Utilities/Wastewater Treatment/ Service

Committee Report: No Report

Motion by Councilperson Orvos to accept the Administrator’s recommendation to
approve training for two Street Department employees, Blaze Burr and Elliott
Boncimino. On August 20", 2025, a training opportunity is available for Chemical
Pesticide Applicator License at Ohio State University, Reynoldsburg Ohio. This is
a mandatory license required by the State of Ohio.

License Application Fee- $35.00 X 2= $70.00

Training Materials- $33.50

Class Registration- $35.00 X 2= $70.00

Total= $173.50

They will be taking the Village Administrator’s Ford Explorer and credit card for
gas and meals

2nd

Roll: All yea, motion carried

Mayor

The next Village of Jefferson Council Meeting will be on Tuesday September 2,
2025.



Unofficial Minutes of the Village of Jefferson. Minutes will be presented to
Council at the September 2, 2025, Council Meeting

VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON
COUNCIL MEETING

August 18, 2025

OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS

None

Visitor’s Comments (five-minute limit per council rule #13)

None

CORRESPONDENCE

None

MEETINGS

None

ADJOURN

Motion by Councilperson Sekanina to adjourn the Council Meeting.
2nd
Roll: All yea, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:39 p.m.

Submitted by,

Patricia A Fisher, Clerk of Council



Village of Jefferson Council Meeting

Visitor Register
(Please circulate among visitors)

We appreciate your attending!

5= 1 X , 2025

Name From To Speak About...
(PLEASE PRINT)

[ D)
?AT NRANCY

O AN “PGCPROTT \

N

. e, *
/)\Mﬁm"wb NGt |~

Ser Shermer | e Vollist




Memo

To: Mayor Chiacchiero Members of Council
From: Steven S. Murphy, Village Administrator
Subject: Administrator's Report

Date: August 27th, 2025

Village Administrator's report for the period ending August 29, 2025.

Projects update:
Project Status Vendor Grant/Loan Total Cost

ACTIVE PROJECTS Project #
Submitted to DOD/EPA
Resubmitting to OPWC Engineering grant

WWTP E() Basin OPWC —R37 —R37 VERDANTAS $90.,000 $1,250,000

WWTP Clarifier Contracted-Union $207,500 Grant

Improvement Phase 1 OPWC -R38 Industrial. VERDANTAS $50,000 Loan $615,000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 2 OPWC-R39 - R39 VERDANTAS $369,000
Submitted to DOD/EPA

WWTP Clarifier Resubmitting to OPWC

Improvement Phase 3 OPWC-R40 - R40 VERDANTAS $389.000

In the Village

Reminder of the Aqua watermain and waterline project is in progress. First stage is above-
groundwork with minimal disruption. Minor road closures and/or detours will be needed
throughout the project, which is going to last approximately 8 weeks.

Street Dept.

Finishing up covered bridge pavilion re-staining. There will be a slight delay on the very top of
the pavilion, due to the specific equipment needed to reach that portion.

Painting of curbs, parking areas, and street markings have been completed.
The Street department crew is getting ready to replace a stormwater pipe near the intersection of
Sycamore and Jefferson St. Pipe was damaged due to Spectrum drilling through the pipe. I am

awaiting approval from Spectrum to approve the repair estimate I supplied to them. The total
amount is estimated at approximately $3,500.00.

Zoning:

Permits issued since the last council meeting: 2




Total permits 2025 = 32

Recreation Department:

Pre-School is starting soon.

New ceiling tiles are to be installed in the banquet room.

Wastewater Treatment Plant:

Plant is running normally, and above-groundwork has been ongoing prior to phase 1 construction
of Clarifiers.

The Woodside Pump Station will be upgraded soon with new valves, pipes, and pump rebuild.

Other notes:
A few reminders to the village residents and those who spend their days in the village.

* Reminder that all streets within the village are 25mph.

= No signs can be placed within the village right of way without proper permits.

= With the camping season ending, all travel trailers and pop-up campers must be
stored behind the front line of every home within the village and must be up to
date on all registrations.

®= Junk vehicles are not to be stored on any residential property throughout the
village.

= All shrubs, grass, yards, and curtilage must be kept up with reasonable
maintenance and care.

* Any landowner failing to meet the standards of the Village of Jefferson
Ordinances, in most cases will get a knock on their door from myself, prior to any
official violation process being started. I understand people have unfortunate
events, burdens, or financial troubles and I will always attempt to make contact to
speak with you about a timely resolution to the violation. I will always try to offer
any help I possibly can first.

Within the Village Sewer bills this month, most will find a letter explaining details of our
Jefferson Playground and Village project at the former Memorial Park. We are kindly asking for
donations to help with purchasing equipment, fixtures, sponsorships and overall project costs.
You can contact me or the Mayor for additional information. This is a great opportunity to be
involved and have an investment in our youth.

I would like to address the Aqua main line project on Maplewood, Cedar and surrounding area
there. I have received calls from residents concerned about the costs at the responsibility of the
homeowner. I spoke with the project representative from Aqua. They have extended the project
deadline for residents affected to next year. Anyone wishing to obtain further information, please
refer to the mailer sent to you by Aqua or contact the Village Hall and we can give you that
contact information. Please keep in mind, the Village of Jefferson does not own or operate any
water lines in the village.



Lastly, bid has been posted for this year’s pavement program. Opening for bid will begin 9/12.
Areas to be paved are Westview Dr., Section of S. Poplar (From East Jefferson to Satin),
Woodland Way (Concrete repair), and a separate bid for the paved pull-off for the new

playground.



Village Of Jefferson
Special Pay Analysis

Payroll Period: 2025/08/22 BIWEEKLY PAYROLL

08/22/2025

Emp Number Name Pay Code Hours Amount
POLP910 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA O- OVERTIME $6.29
WASF140 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES O- OVERTIME 6 $207.90
STRF360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. O- OVERTIME 1 $36.22
STRF360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. O- OVERTIME 2 $60.37
STRF360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. ©O- OVERTIME 1 $24.15
INCFO80 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. O- OVERTIME $10.17
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE ©O- OVERTIME 1 $41.58
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE ©O- OVERTIME 1 $27.72
STRF350 DEAN, RICHARD LEE ©O- OVERTIME 2 $69.30
POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID O- OVERTIME 8 $319.08
ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. O- OVERTIME $16.70
ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. O- OVERTIME $13.36
ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. O- OVERTIME $3.34
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME 1 $30.63
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME $15.32
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME $18.38
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME $6.13
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. CALLOUT OVERTIME $9.18
STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. O- OVERTIME $12.25
POLF3560 LACHEY, GREGORY F. ©O- OVERTIME 13 $534.69
WASF096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. ©O- OVERTIME 6 $225.22
WASF096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. CALLOUT OVERTIME 4 $147.42
RECF610 MESSENGER-DEAN, JAMIE L. O- OVERTIME 1 $16.30
POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. O- OVERTIME 4 $167.52

Grand Total: 52 $2,019.22

8/19/2025 12:29 PM Page 1 of 1 V.34



Village Of Jefferson
Net Allocation Report

Period Number: 8
Payroll Period: 2025/08/22 MONTHLY 08/22/2025

Check Date: 08/22/2025
Period Dates: 08/01/2025 to 08/30/2025

Check Number Job Number  Employee Name Net Allocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)

0000007221 MAMY150 CHIACCHIERO, JAMES K. Direct Deposit [***995] $500.00 $482.33
0000007222 COUM160 DREIER, KATY Direct Deposit [***189] $300.00 $13.04
0000007223 coum115 FEBEL, STEVEN D. Direct Deposit [***330] $300.00 $284.00
0000007224 COUM220 MARTUCCIO, PASQUALE Direct Deposit [***545] $300.00 $1.45
0000007225 COUM190 ORVOS, KEVIN D. Direct Deposit [***999] $300.00 $289.65
0000007226 COUM210 RODERICK, KAREN M. Direct Deposit [***033] $300.00 $289.92
0000007227 COUM200 SEKANINA, STEVEN M. Direct Deposit [***177] $300.00 $289.65
0000007228 FIRH370 EDISON, JOSEPH W. Direct Deposit [***495] $335.62 $294.04
0000007229 FIRH430 FARINA, DAVID P. Direct Deposit [***098] $335.62 $229.04
0000007230 FIRH330 RICE, JACOB M. Direct Deposit [***970] $335.62 $293.23
0000007231 FIRS080 LACHEY, THOMAS Direct Deposit [***162] $1,080.39 $768.28
0000007232 FIRS050 LOCY SR, DAVID B. Direct Deposit [***951] $641.48 $518.76
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $5,028.73 $3,753.39
Grand Total: $5,028.73 $3,753.39
8/19/2025 9:58 AM Page 1 of 1 V.6.401



Pericd Number:

17

Village Of Jefferson
Net Allocation Report

Payroll Period: 2025/08/22 BIWEEKLY PAYROLL

Check Date: 08/22/2025
Period Dates: 08/04/2025 to 08/17/2025

08/22/2025

Check Number Job Number  Employee Name Net Allocation Gross Net
Direct Deposit (ACH file)

0000007233 ADMFO030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [***134] $1,008.02 $736.81
0000007234 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [***815] $636.15 $465.00
0000007235 ADMF030 GUERINI, RONI S. Direct Deposit [***832] $615.63 $450.00
0000007236 ADMF090 MURPHY, STEVEN S. Direct Deposit [**918] $3,260.23 $2,608.15
0000007237 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***699] $51.41 $25.00
0000007238 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***218] $102.84 $50.00
0000007239 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***001] $965.67 $469.52
0000007240 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***001] $102.84 $50.00
0000007241 CLEF010 FISHER, PATRICIA A. Direct Deposit [***372] $1,234.04 $600.00
0000007242 ACTFO080 BERKOWITZ, AMANDA L. Direct Deposit [***193] $1,818.97 $1,450.80
0000007243 POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [***082] $1,649.81 $1,210.09
0000007244 POLF970 ABBOTT, MARIA ELENA Direct Deposit [***001] $34.08 $25.00
0000007245 00104 CUMMINS, JEROMEY W. Direct Deposit [***008] $1,910.76 $1,614.82
0000007246 POLF920 DYE, WILLIAM DAVID Direct Deposit [***950] $2,446.28 $1,925.29
0000007247 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [***209] $594.15 $450.00
0000007248 POLF360 LACHEY, GREGORY F. Direct Deposit [***638] $2,134.14 $1,616.37
0000007249 00100 MACKENSEN, CHRISTOPHER  Direct Deposit [***940] $3,253.39 $2,452.86

W.

0000007250 POLF060 NELSON, GARY W. Direct Deposit [***118] $2,294.72 $1,799.21
0000007251 00103 SCHOR, JOSEPH GENE Direct Deposit [***543] $2,199.08 $1.770.73
0000007252 RECF610 MESSENGER-DEAN, JAMIE L.  Direct Deposit [**771] $1,755.50 $1,331.39
0000007253 RECP460 ATKINS, MICHELLE E. Direct Deposit [**891] $969.57 $890.23
0000007254 RECP640 BOOMHOWER, RICKY L. Direct Deposit [***207] $431.48 $334.92
0000007255 RECPT590 DICKSON, LISA REAANNE Direct Deposit [***486] $948.34 $860.53
0000007256 RECP600 SARDELLA, KAREN ELIZABETH Direct Deposit [***153] $478.85 $439.95
0000007257 RECP580 WIDGER, KIMBERLY ANN Direct Deposit [***838] $425.48 $384.22
0000007258 STR360 BENTLEY, BRAD A. Direct Deposit [***856} $1,771.94 $1,471.08
0000007259 STRF320 BONCIMINO, ELLIOTT T. Direct Deposit [**654] $1,964.80 $1,426.48
0000007260 STRF290 BURR, BLAZE P. Direct Deposit [***247] $1,964.80 $1,578.34
0000007261 STRF3501 DEAN, RICHARD LEE Direct Deposit [***005] $1,986.60 $1,568.07
0000007262 STRF110 HITCHCOCK, WILLIAM D. Direct Deposit [***457] $2,475.49 $1,988.96
0000007263 STRF240 NORRIS, JON W. Direct Deposit [***294] $1,848.00 $1,439.19
0000007264 STRPO60 STONE, CURTIS Direct Deposit [***054] $1,007.05 $876.54
0000007265 WASF140 ARTMAN, JOSHUA JAMES Direct Deposit [***902] $2,223.90 $1,791.65
0000007266 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [***280] $363.15 $300.00
0000007267 WASF010 LICATE, GARY H. Direct Deposit [***746] $2,294.61 $1,895.60
0000007268 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [***751] $336.37 $250.00
0000007269 WASP096 MAYLISH, TYLER J. Direct Deposit [***209] $2,270.27 $1,687.32
Direct Deposit (ACH file) Total: $51,837.41 $40,284.12
Grand Total: $51,837.41 $40,284.12
8/19/2025 12:25 PM Page 10f 1 V.6.401



To:Mayor Chiacchiero, Members of Council, Administrator Murphey

From: Patricia A Fisher, Clerk/Treasurer

Month End Financial Summary for : July 2024 Julg 2025

Month- End Total Fund Balance after Outstanding Encumbrances

Unexpended Balance 4,314,468.42  4,837,358.50
[Lottery (3165200)  (31,652.00)
Ending Balance 4,282,816.42 41805,706.50 _
| Overall Fund Balances 522,890.08 12.2% Without Lottery |
Income Tax Collections
1,586,402.30 1,538,052.80
1,586,402.30 1,538,052.80
I Tax Comparison YTD (48,349.50) -3.1% ]
WasteWater Fees
509 150,313.20 266,210.99
Capital surcharge 42,792.87 43,053.56
520 438,605.42 335,209.57
631,711.49 644,474.12
| Sewer Comparison YTD 12,762.63 2.0% |
Recreation Center
204 100,240.51 98,137.20
Lewy 32,786.87 34,890.18
Transfer $118,000.00 118,000.00
| Recreation Comparison YTD (2,103.31) 2.1% |
2012 Senior Center
205 13,043.52 16,079.32
Transfer 18,000.00 10,000.00
Senior Comparison YTD 3,035.80 18.9% |




(82°08L'068'$) {66'052'6.L2%) 6L'6Z5'L19'PS
Qz'seczLL'zs) 000% 1Z'SEE2U'TS
(80'2L2'01%) 00°0% QUZLLOYS
{ZL'168'L2%) (EZ2EL'LIS) 67'651'9LE
(LL182'259'2%) {92°81L5°2923) L0'€92S8E'2%
(00°005$) 00°0% 00°005%
(00°000'05%) 00°0% 00°000'05%
{00°005%) 00°0% 00'004s
TEOT) AT
qassnray
ALy 39NN IONVTVE muﬂ_ﬁ%
¥NvE

(66°052'6L28%)

00°0$

(€zzeL L)

(9L/915'192%)

00°0$

000§

000§

SADIHD
HOANIA
ONIGNVISING
VIOL

0008

0003

0008

00'0%

000%

00'0%

000%

JONVTIYE

ANVE

sz20Z/LE/8

szoz/le/s

SzZ0Z/1E/8

$Z0zZ/0s/8

szoz/61/8

szoz/Le/e

szoz/ie/e

3iva
HAD3IHD
OMIONT

SZ0Z/1/8

szoz/ie

szoz/l/e

szoz/ife

szoz/i/e

s20Z/1/8

szoz/i/e

- B8

ilva
Ni238
HINOW

Lsnony
OIHO ¥VLS 5202

lsnony
JANVE NOLONILNNH
SANN 21NEnd S202

1snony
LMAQI0% DNDRIZIHD
TIO¥AVd S202

1snonv
1NNOD3Y SNIDIDIHD
YHINID 5202

Lenony 351L8n7 40
FIONVHIHLIYNG §202

LSNONY INVE
YIAOTNY ¥-0D 20T

Lsnony aNvH
NO HSYD 202

S310N NOLINISIa

NOISNIINAH
- SANNd JNand

LNAOOJV
SNDRI>IHD
TIOHAVd - AVd

INNO33Y
ONIXOIHD
TVHINID - N39©

IDIISAr 30
IN It
- T93AI¥N

@

-#-Qo

GNVH
O HSVD - HS.

JNYE

NN NN

NN



End of Month Summary July
Total Cash on Hand $1,000.00
Andover Bank CD $50,000.00
Huntington Bank 2257 $46,772.08
Star Ohio 26065 $1,612,335.21
Payroll Checking -$33,175.00

Andover/ First Common Bank
Checking

$3,160,426.31

Ending Balance $4,837,358.60 Up 12.2.%
YTD Revenue $4,547,079.60
YTD Expenses $4,116,746.53
Outstanding Encumbrance $362,835.04
Recreation Revenue YTD $98,137.20 Down 2.1%
Senior Revenue YTD $16,079.32 Up.18.9 %
Income Tax Revenue YTD $1,538,052.80 Down 3.1 %
Sewer Fee Collections YTD $644,474.12 Up6.2%




SEN Z 0 | abed

WV GZ:L | G202/.2/8

1L'958'C/G$ 99'225'6¢€$ L€'6/£'809% ¥9'2ee'89$ 00'059'1€$ vL'EVL'1GES SL'6LL'05€$ 18'896'72¢$ MYVd @1314 VIHMOW3IW oL€
(239n1x14
LININYAYI)
SINIWIACHNI

00'259°L€$ 00°0% 00'259°L€$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'Z59'1€$ WLdYD 0£T 0€z
NIATY
03dS LNIWIAOHLNI

16°808'66€$ GE'Or9'85$ 92'5SY'85YS 86'€8Y'LL¥$ 28'657'0$ 29'667°L15% 15°008°29% zT6er'25es IVLdvD vze
(AT

£0'9€8'7$ 00°0% £0'0£8'v$ £8°/2€'€L$ 00°0% $6°L89'1$ 00°0$ 16'6L¥'2$ 321704 W103dS €2z
(AATT) SNLEVdY

zr'eLe'ses €0°9€L€L$ SY'vSY'80L$ 81'G0L'vr$ 99'9Z'01% 81°95£'26$ 00°0$ S1'€02'09% Y14 VIDAdS zee
{LOVYINOD)

€0'8L2'L6$ 86°100'c$ L0'0ZL'YS$ 9/'999'v5$ LE0L0'6$ 09'616'8t$ 00°0$ L1'LL¥'098 SNLYdVddY 3414 Lzz
annd

61°1€5°29¢$ L1'€68'0£$ 0€¥Z1'86E$ ¥6'220°C19$ #5'850'€0L$ €L ¥8L'yLS$ 66'022'29% LLELE'96rS SIDINYIS ALIIVS XA
annd

zreel’Ls 9€'9ev$ 81°695'1L$ v0'9ve$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ z8'518'1$ IHNLITIHOL TYNININD 1z
(otHO 20
31v1S) INIWILLES

GE'L09'2$ 00°0% GE'109'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ Se'1L09'c8 NOILNEIY1SIA QIOIdO gle
annd

L9'161°8$ 89°20Z'1% SE'66€'6$ eL'6v2'0LS €L°€67'LS 00'669'L$ 00'0/E$ 80'vS6'LLS$ ONIaTINg 321704 512
LINIWIASHNENITY

€z'sze'elL 00°00¥'Z$ €2'629'6L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 8v'9LE'CS 00°0$ GL'80E'ELS ONINIVYL 321104 14X
NoILYoNa3

71'099'€$ 00°0% ¥ 099°c$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'52$ 00°0$ rr'6eo'cd ININIDHOANT €12

10°298'61$ 00'0% 10°298'61% 15'v/6'9€$ 00'0$ 12'682'0L$ 0£'6¥9'C$ £6'650'0V$ 01NV INISSINGAd 012
AATT

vL'ELLOVS ¥2'990'1$ 86'6E8'L1$ z9'89'96% 18'1G1'6% 16'91£'¢5$ 00°0$ €O'LLL1GS ONILHOIT 133418 602
HIvd3y

20'166'08$ rrreL‘es 91'6Z1'68% 0¥'€00°Sv$ v0'cz8'L$ 02'219'89% 00°0$ 99'915'59$ 133418 WI03dS 102

16'S57'61$ 00'582% L6°0VL'61% 06'226'cS$ €'6ETPS 00°00¥'9€$ 00'004°6$ 18'892°2€$ TIVH MHvd TYHLINID 902
LININLEYLIA

16'621'9$ 68'€22$ 98'c0t'9$ ¥2'€25°02$ z8°18.2$ 6Z'6£9°12$ ve'€9L'TS 68'.€€'5$ HOINIS IOV 502

¥€'.89'22$ 05'929'v$ va'eLe’LTs LOPES'9LLS €9'€1972$ 68'68L'LLL$ 05'882'L$ 96'19£'2€$ NOILYIHOTY IOVTTIA 02
LNIWIAOHCNI

0Z'60LL1$ 12'962% L¥'G00'8L$ 50'828'0L$ 80'0£8$ 6L°LLLYLLS 86'€5LL$ 1Z9LL' 18 AVMHOIH 31VLS z02
2 W NOILONYLSNOD

69'868'22$ z0'6.2'9% 19°271'6L% 61°009'6Z1$ v1'861'L2% ¥i'188'8L1$ GT'161'21% Z1'968'G8$ 133d1s Loz

€V'E00'0LL' LS 96'9/6'98% 6£°085'952'1$ ¥¥'829'c88$ G8'9ZV'LTh$ 81°€v.'808% 06'Y9E'76$ S9'GOP'LEE'LS aNN4 vH3INTD Lol

aoueleg alA doueled alA aln alA aliN eouejeg
Buipug aoueIqwNoug  papuadxaun sosuadxy JoN sosuadxg JoN onusasy JaN onuaasy JaN BuluuibBeg uondusse@  pund

ON :pun4 uo Jeaig abeyd
ON :SJUN022Y 8ANORU| Spn[oy|

s|ejol LN U3IM uonisod Ysed Jo Juswale)s

uos.iapapr jJo abejjin

666 ©} 000 :spund
Gc0¢g/1E/L 0} S20¢/L/) ‘wold



SEN

Z Jo Z sbed

NV G¢:LL §20¢/.2/8

95'€25'vL¥'v$ $0°6£8'29€$ 09'85€'/€8'V$ £SOPL'OLL'YS S6LL8LL6S 09'6,0°2¥S'¥$  06°L£€'0£6$ £6'620'207'¥$ :[ejo puein)
(9g7951%) 00°0% (9g'951%) £6°/£2'628$ 09'8.5021$ 11°180'628% vZ'Zer'ozL$ 00°0$ pund Bunes|d |loihed 666
SOWBIN
¥Z'zel'vs 00°0% A aAR 00°0% 00°0% AT RS G0'€9¢L$ 00°285'2$ IpeID - Bulig Awnn 866
133y1s
¥2°01LL'GLS 00°0$ 72011618 Lr291$ 00'0%$ 88'/1.'G$ 00°0% 12°0£5'6$ dva30 LSaIMVY S €08
AONNd NOSY3443r
£2°288'L$ 00°0$ £€2'288'L$ 00'005°'2$ 00°000'1$ 18°9v6'L$ 00°0% 9e'6EY'TS ONILINHYIN oLL
00°5€5$ 00°0$ 00'5€S$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°03% 00°0$ 00'5£5$ ANNd dIHSYVIOHDS 604
LL'Z6b's5$ 00°0% LL'Z6¥'sss ov'orL'L$ 82'681$ 0009Z'c$ 00°025$ L§'2/6'€5$ 11S0d3a ALITILN 80/
aNos
00°05€°L$ 00°0$ 00°05¢'L$ 00'009$ 00°0$ 00'05.$ 00°00Z$ 00'00Z°L$ JONVIWHOLY3d - alg 204
ann4
05°29v'€$ 00°05$ 05°2156'€$ 00'061°s$ 00'622'1$ 00'099'$ 00°095$ 05°240'c$ 11S0d3a VAN 90/
88'66/°22¢ 00°0$ 89'65/'72$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 78'202$ 78'202$ 90°€55'22$ SANNd GINIVIONN ¥0.
6€°82V'YOv$ 19°2¥2'08% 00'929'7vS$ [ ARARS S 95'95/'19$ 00'62¥'GEE$ 60°1EL'EL$ 721881298 LNIWLYIHL MM 025
z8'9L1'cZ$ 00°00Z'6Z$ zg'9le'svs 91'2/8'vZL$ 99'190'8L$ £0'59¢'SpL$ 9g'cLLees $6'828'22$ aNnd asn43y 0LS
¥0'220'658% 00°509'v$ ¥0'£19'658% oL'61Z'2L$ Sb'25Z'9% 81'6/7'68€$ 95'050°€8% T0°L1Y' 1668 ANIWIAOHAWI YIMIS 606
INVYS
NOLLVZITIGVLS 348V0
aTiHD (ddv) NV1d
00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% INOSIAY NYOIHINY 09%
(ddv) Nv1d
ST 00°0$ S9'v$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ SOV INDSIY NVYOIMINY 0sv
00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 82'1/6°0L$ 82°1150L% 8Z°116'0L$ 00'0% 00°0% MNVL NOILIZITVNO3 ovp
05°659°L$ 00°0$ 05'659'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'se$ 00'0% 05'v29'L$ INVYO ONITOADIY ocY
£0°€85'01L$ 00°0$ £0'€85'9L$ $2'000'82$ 00'0$ 0Z'S0e'9LS$ 00'0$ 80'8.2'82% MONYL 314 30H3Id 0z¢
8souejed ala souejeg alA alin alA ailn aouejeqd
Buipug soueiqunouy  psapusadxaun sosuadx] 19N Sosusdx3 JoN snusnay }ION ©dnusaay jeN Buuubeg uopduosag pun4

S202/1LE/L 03 GZ0Z/L/L ‘wold

sjejol ALIN Yiim uopisod ysed jo juswiajels



EEA L J0 | obed Wd 02} 5202/L2/8
09'85€°2£8v$  00°0$ v9'6LE'CLOCS  €1'609'295$ 1L'7G9'€0L'¥$  80°'GEL'08SS €59'620'L0V'v$ ‘[e3oL pueso
1Z'SEETLOLS 00°000°005$ 00°0$ 0008 BLTOV'VES 22986'LL$ EVTE6'LL0'LS ANIWLSIANI OIHO VLS
80'2LL'97$ 00°0$ 0008 0003 120863 99'265% 18'1¥8'SY$ @5 NOLONILNNH
(00'62L'€€$) 9Z'v81'97$ ¥ 0v0'606$ ¥5'588'551$ 81°180°628% szzey'0ek$ 00'0$ INNOODY ONI®OTHD TIOHAVd
LE'9Zr 091 (9z'¥8.'9v5$) 02'6.2'v9L'Z$ 6GETL LLbS ¥5'86Z'662'ES SY'8€Z'Lht$ €2'152'2€7°$ INNODOY ONIIOTIHO TVHINIO
00°005$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0003 000§ 0008 00°005$ 201LSN 40 FONVHIHLYNS
00°005$ 0008 0008 0003 00°0§ 00°0$ 00°005$ GNVH NO HSVO
00°000'05$ 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 000§ 00°0$ 00°000°05$ @O YNvE ¥3IAOANY
‘feg mC__qu PYIO dlLA mmcwaxw aiA ssuadx3 Al anuaAsy QLA 8nuaAdyY Q1IN ‘legd mC_CC_m®m yueg

ON :SIUNO2DY Yueg SAlSBU| 8pN[ou|

Joday] yueg

uosiayar jo abejua

G20e/Le/L 01 G20T/L/L 4O sV
HMS 0] JBlE SHiueg



VA 2o | ebed Nd9l:2i 620¢/L2/8

00°6.% 00'0$ Buipueisino H03YO SFIDOTONHIIL ALIMNO3S 0L1dNd3s §coc/Le/Lo 880820000
00'6.$ 00'0% Buipueisino 39840 JNVONITING Ji993d GNIFHLINTS §coe/Lello £8808¢0000
00°'sc$ 00'0% Buipueisino AIYD NOSHI443r 40 JOVTIIA GNIFELNT S¢c0c/1e/L0 €880820000
00°05$ 00°0% Buipueisino 39940 dIHSMOT134 LNIOdSSOMO GNIZALNT Gcoe/Lello 1880820000
G€'9G9'G$ 00'0% Buipueisino 984D ONI LNV404d SZaNIsngd Gc0e/1E/L0 0880820000
00'0/6°L$ 00°0% Buipuejsing 594D “ONI'ONITO0D 8 ONILYIH WVYD0 0SNVIO0 §eoe/Lell0 6280820000
€1°€25'05$ 000% Buipueysino 39340 ONI 830IAH3S 03 TYNOILYN SZNVAH3IA §20z/1e/L0 8180820000
00°06€$ 00°0$ Buipueisino A8YD ONI OIS A3d37 LSYIN OLFILSYW Gcoe/LelLo 1780820000
00°051$ 00'0$ Buipueisino 984D 181 INOSTH AONIOYIWI NOSHIL43r Sed3ad4ar §c0z/1Le/L0 9780820000
€9'68% 00°0% Buipuesino 084D VAT IANIONT TTVINS ANV 3T0AD Wvd SCOADNVA §eoe/LelLo §/80820000
05911 000% Buipueising 384D IAILONOLNY NOOYHD SZNOOVYYHO §20e/1e/L0 ¥.80820000
SY'ovL$ 00'0% Buipueisino A/YD ADINGIS MONHL JAISAYINNOD 02dLNNOD §20c/LE/L0 €/80820000
00'6.¢€$ 000% Buipuelsing 39340 ONIHSITaNd V931 NVYOIHINY OVOIdanNY §¢0¢/1€/L0 €.80820000
00's¢$ 00°0% Buipueisino A9YD NOLIINYH NONNVHS GNIFHLINTS Ge0e/S1/L0 6180820000
00'se$ 00°0% Buipueisino 30940 ¥3dSYI AWNOL GNIFHLNTY §20e/S1/L0 80820000
00'sz$ 00°0% Buipueisino A994Q 09sNn4d VIvHOIN GNIYLNIY 6202/SLILO L ¥80820000
67'669°1$ 00°0% Buipueisino #284Q 00 30IAM3S TYNDIS OLVYNDIS §¢0e/5L/L0 $2808¢0000
00'052$ 00°0% Buipueisino 084D ANVANOO A134VS FHL 0LOHO3LN §20¢/20/L0 86.0820000
00'vL$ 00°0$ Bulpuejsing H84D 3713034 SITAVHO 43HXVL §¢0z/02/90 ¥9.0820000
00'29% 00°0$ Buipueising 384D SI70S Y34INNTr 43uXVYL §¢0¢/02/90 €9.0820000
00'Les 00'0$ Buipueisino A294D HLINS TdNYN 8 LLOOS 434XVl §¢02/02/90 817.0820000
00'0v$ 00°0$ Buipueisino 394D WOST04 AZ0VLS 43443an §20¢/02/90 ¥¥20820000
00'sc$ 000% Buipuelsino pellte) O1001" NOYVHS GNIFHLNTS §20¢/91/90 020820000
00°62$ 00°'0$ Buipueisino 394D HLINS aNIT3avN HNIFELINTY §20¢/91/90 §0.0820000
00°6.$ 00°0% Buipueisino 30840 H431LNYT vdANO3Ia GNIFELNTY §¢0¢/91/90 1040820000
00'sc$ 00°0$ Buipueysing 39840 HITUW VNNV SNIZELNI §202/91/90 0040820000
00's¢$ 00°0% Buipueising 39840 3TN NOSITIV GNIFHLINT §c0z/1e/s0 £6908¢0000
0000L$ 00°0% Bulpuejsino 984D NOSYALLYd NHOr GNIFHLNIS §202/20/50 6090820000
00°9v1$ 00°0% Bupueisino 394D ONI 'ANVJWOO 3L ONOYHD IHL 0S0ONOYO §20z/1LE/L0 1886420000
00°00v$ 000% Buipueisino F9HD JONVHENSNI SYTFTIAVHL 0S713AVHL §202/€2/L0 0486420000
00'¥S1L$ 00'0$ Buipueisino A084D HIAFHOLNNTVM 1Y WYL FHL OLVMINYVYH §20¢/eC/L0 6986.20000
00°62'v$ 000% Buipuesing 094D ONI §S300dd ® dANd TYNOILYN 08NOILVYN §c0z/ee/Lo §986.20000
00'799'L1$ 00°0% Buipueisino 94D ONI SNOILNTOS VIOHOLONW 0LOHOLON §¢0¢/€c/L0 ¥986.20000
00°00L% 000% Buipueisino H/YD NOSHIVI WIM SNIZILNIY §c0c/S1L/L0 1686220000
£8'981'92$ 000% Buipueisino 143 (W3HLNV) 3ONVENSNI TY2Iaan IvOIQ3an §coe/vLiLo 0026420000

ANNOJIV ONIMOTHO TVHINTD - NIO Hjueg

unowy JUNOWY PIOA ajeq paysen sneis doayn adAl yoayn aWep Jopusp 9poY Jopusp  8je qoeyD Jequinp dosyo
BuipuelsinQ :snyejs o8y IV '$408YD
ON :SPIOA 8pn|ou| 0SrVYYdNZ ©1 0LQAVLS) slopusp
G20c/LE/L 01 006L/L/1 8l paysed Xo8yJ JO sV 143 ‘HOV ‘syoayd :poyisinl luswhed
G202/1E/L 01 0061/L/1L ‘s81eq XO8YD Il ‘$)ueg

JaquinpN }29y9 Aq uoday yoaysn

uosiayar jo abeja



ERAN T o z ebed Wd 91:¢l §20¢/L2/8

05°62¥'CLLS 00°0% ‘|ejol puei
05'6Zr'CLLS 00°0$ ‘el LNNODDV ONIMOIHO TVHINID - NIO
9.L°.G$ 00°0% Buipueisino 894D ALIFINOIS HOLO3A 0640103 G20cC/LElLO 8880820000
00'822$ 00°0% Buipueisino M8YD  TVOIA3N TYNOILVYANOD0 Avoyd 3LVLS 09431Vvl1S G20e/1e/L0 9880820000
00G.L$ 00°0$ Buipueisino 284D AONVIIddY Z1LVI13HS 0LLVTIHS G20Z/LEILO 6880820000
Junowy Junowy pIop ajeq paysen snels Mooy adA] yoeyd SWepN Jopusp,  9poo JopusA  8le Xo8yD Jaquiny o8y

GZ0Z/LE/L ©3 0061/1/1 :8)ed PayseD 394 JO sV



VA ¥ Jo | abed Wd ZL:¢l S20¢/Le/8

STYEYS 00°0$ §20¢/8¢/L0 paysed A38YD 00 IDIAY3S TYNDIS 0LIVYNOIS §¢0¢/ee/L0 1986420000
¥0'¥60°L$ 00°0% §20¢/8¢/L0 psysed A98UD O4dIN U3LSVYIN Tv3s 0lVINTVY3S Sc0c/ee/L0 9986420000
00¥62°L$ 00°0% §20c/1€/L0 paysed 32940 SHAIOMLIN Al 0SMLINQI §¢0c/ee/L0 £€986.20000
9z’ 0gz'e$ 00'0$ G20c/LE/L0 paysed 3984D ONI ‘ATddNS aH osan1avsn §20c/ee/L0 €986.20000
0z'ses 00°'0% G202/8¢2/.0 paysed 398y ONI ONLLNIYd SIMVYT LVIHO 0L1LYIHO §202/€2/L0 1986.20000
G8'v01$ 00°0$ G¢0¢c/6e/LO psysep $984yD ONI ‘SITY.LSOd-dALOONVHS 0L IvANdd §20¢/€T/L0 0986.¢0000
€1°952$ 00°0$ §¢0¢/8¢/L0 paysed 3%8UD ANVANOD AddNS SNOWV4 0lSNONV4 §202/eT/L0 6586.2¢0000
GG'69.°G$ 00°0$ §¢0c/0€/L0 psysed #98YD ONI 024V §2004vd0O §20z/€e/20 8686.2¢0000
00'969°1$ 00'0$ §¢02/62/L0 psysed J93UD  OLVHOEYT TV.INIANOHIANT TYNIQYVYD OLNIQHVYD §c0zc/ee/L0 1586420000
00'00S°L$ 00°0% §20¢/ve/L0 paysed A934D ALSIA ‘'ONINIONOS SCINIONO9 §¢0c/ee/L0 9686420000
$5'06$ 00°0$ §¢0¢/6¢/L0 psyse) 393UD S3AID0TONHOIL INTg WEENE §202/€2/L0 6586220000
00'¥69°G$ 00°0$ §20¢/ve/L0 paysed 39340 NvIyg ‘A3gsig 0LA3gSsIg §coz/ee/L0 ¥586.20000
00°000°L$ 00'0$ §20¢/82/L0 paysed 294D 30024vd 050344N7d §20¢/€e/L0 €586.¢0000
00'001$ 00'0$ G¢0z/8L/L0 paysed AI8UD SdITHHd NIAVM SNITHLNIY Gc02/S1/40 2586.20000
88'901°c$ 00'0$ §202/80/L0 paysed 143 077 NOILYOINNNINOD NOSANH 0LNOSanNH §202/80/L0 6616420000
09'¢6$ 00°0% §20¢/60/L0 paysed 143 JINVE H3IAOANY 0S3aNOANY §20¢/60/20 9616.20000
18'€69°1L$ 00'0$ G20z/1€/.0 psysed 143 HO YNOv O0LNNSNOD §c0c/Le/L0 §616.2¢0000
09'288% 00'0$ G¢0¢/8¢/L0 paysed 143 VSIA 0S0VSIA §c0c/Le/L0 ¥616.20000
26'91€3 00°0%$ G¢0¢/8¢/L0 psysed 143 VSIA 0SOVSIA 6202/8¢/L0 £616420000
Ge'18c$ 00°0$ G¢0¢/8¢/L0 psysed 143 VYSIA 0SOVSIA §20¢/8¢/L0 2616120000
02.651% 00°'0% Sc0zc/ee/Lo paysed 143 VSIA 0SOVSIA §20¢c/8¢/L0 1616420000
6£'957$ 00'0$ $¢0¢/2e/L0 paysed 143 OIHO 1SV NOININOQ 0LHOLSY3 §20¢/22/L0 0616420000
279093 00°0$ §¢0Z/S1L/L0 paysed 143 ONI LINVIQIWHILNI OLINYELNI G20c/S1/L0 6816420000
L§'65¢€'02$ 00°0$ Sc0Z/vL/L0 paysed 1d3 ANVANOD ONILYNINNTI OLIANTI §202/v1/L0 8816220000
v8'250°L$ 00'0$ §¢0¢/20/L0 paysed 143 SSIANISNG WNY.LD3dS NNYLOIdS §¢0c/ee/L0 1816420000
r'¥68% 00°'0% §20¢/Se/L0 paysed 143 OTT ALIMIGON LB1Y ONLBLY §20Z/v2/L0 9816420000
A4 00'0% §20¢/0€/L0 paysed 143 L1SAS ININZHILIY SIIAOTINT DInand Sd3d §20¢/8¢/L0 ¥816.20000
Livle'sLs 00°0% §202/8¢/L0 paysen 143 1SAS INJWIHILTFH SIIAOTANT O1and SH3d §202/v2/L0 €816220000
LL'009'L$ 00°0$ §20c/0€/L0 paysed 143 dWNOD SHIMHOM 40 NYING oeNvaANg G202/82/L0 ¢816.20000
0z'8ze'0L$ 00'0$ §20¢/S2/L0 paysed 143 ALMIFEVSIA 344 8 30170d OIHO N3d10d G202/ve/Lo 1816420000
A A XA 00°0% §20¢/eC/L0 paysed 143 (W3H.LNY) 3ONVHNSNI Tv2Iaan IvOIQan §202/€2/L0 0816120000
05720¢$ 00°0% G202/S1LIL0 paysep 143 1yvX03 3nnr 05a13ld §202/S1/40 6116220000
00°98¥$ 00'0% §20¢/S1/L0 paysed 143 NYIWITOOIY TAYIHO 05371991 §202/S1/L0 816420000
2926518 00'0% §20¢/10/L0 paysed 143 HO vNOv O0LANSNOD §202/10/20 416420000
LL'009'L$ 00°0% §20¢/20/L0 paysed 143 dNOD SHIMUOM 40 NVYIdNg 06Nv3adNg §202/€0/L0 1516420000

LNNODIV ONIMIFHI TVHINTD - N3O Hueq

Junowy Junowy pIoA ajeq paysen snjels woayo adAl yosyo BWEN JOpUdA apoy Jopusp  8jeq o8y Jaquinp Mosyo
payse?) :sniejs Moayd IV :$3994D
ON :SPIOA 8pniou| 0SM'YIdNZ 01 0L JAVLS] ‘SIOpUsA
§20c/LE/L 03 G20T/L/L 91eq payse] %o8yD JO sY 143 ‘HOV ‘sino8yD :poyis Juswhed
GC0¢/1LE/L O} G20d/L/L ‘s9¥eQ X9dYD Y :$Huegq

JaquinN Yo9ayo Aq poday ¥o9ysn

uosJayar jo abe|a



grA 1740 Z ebed Wd Z1:2l §202/L2/8
¢LYLS 00°0% G20c/8¢/L0 paysed MELTTe] NOILVIOOSSY TVNOILYN MNVE S'N OLMNVESN G202/51L/L0 8280820000
00°00L$ 000% §20¢/ve/LO paysed 308UD AONVHNSNI SHITIAVHL 0ST13AVHL §20¢/51/L0 1280820000
000CL$ 00°0% §20¢/cc/L0 paysed 39943 0 AILYNYILTY ANV MSIH NOINNSNVYSL 0LNSNVYL G20Z/GL/L0 9280820000
00'39$ 00°0$ §20c/ec/Lo paysed 39940 VYOIQIN TYNOILYANOO0 avOoy 31VLS 09431v1sS §¢0Z/S1/L0 §280820000
00°06% 00'0% §¢0¢/ee/Lo paysed plei-lte] SAVITIIM NIMYIHS OLIMY3HS §20¢e/S1L/10 £280820000
00°96€$ 00°0% §202/ce/Lo paysed 094D SIIOOTONHIIAL ALIMNDO3S 0LI-NO3S §202/51/L0 2280820000
oY he$ 00°0% GZ02/8L/L0 payse)d 3984D SLIIMHVIN SHIANVYS 0LY3ANVS §20¢/S1/10 1280820000
00°S¥$ 00°0$ §202/12lL0 paysed 3084yD NOLIONILLIHM NAYHLYM 43403y §202/S1/L0 0280820000
(A 00°0% §20¢/ec/Lo paysed 308U TIV AV1d OLTIVAVYd Gc02/51L/L0 6180820000
L2°8¢2$ 00°0% §202/8L/L0 paysed 3094 H3HSI4 ALLVd 0/Y3HSIH Gc0c/sL/LOo 8180820000
00'000°c$ 00°0% §202/€¢2/L0 paysed A3 T10d1lvYd AMH 31V1S OIHO 01370IHO §€02/S1/L0 1180820000
00'856°L$ 00°0% §202/¥2/L0 paysed pielllo) "ONI ONITOOD 2 ONILYIH WVHO0 OSAVIO0 §202/51/L0 9180820000
VXATAS 00°0% §20¢2/8¢/L0 paysed %9940 "ONI NOILLYIOINNWINOD NY3LSYIHIHON 1SVIHLIYON §202/S1/L0 G180820000
00°.¥8$ 00°0% G20c/12/L0 payse)d LECTTe] OO0 MNVL OlLd3S TI9D0NW OLTDON G20¢/81110 7180820000
Y2 68L°G$ 00°0% G20c/12/L0 paysed }984D *ONI ‘S3INVANOD S.3IMOT 0L0SaIMON §20¢/SL/L0 £180820000
00°051$ 00°0% G20Z/12/L0 paysed 30940 SNOILNTOS YSIY SIXaNSIX3 0ZNSIX3 §202/S1/L0 2180820000
1G'Z6L$ 00°0% Gc0c/eel/Lo paysed 398UD  ONI STVNINGSL MING NVOHOW HIANIM 01LY3ANIM §e0z/sL/L0 1180820000
0z'16e% 00°0% Gc0c/LE/L0 paysed 3084 ONI dnoT3 3OI0ANI O0LOIOANI G202Z/6l/L0 0180820000
oc'LLL LS 000% Geozc/eelLo paysed pistlte} 071 NOILVIOINNWWOOD NOSAnNH 0LNOSANH §202/S1/L0 6080820000
8¢ /S1$ 00°0% Ge0¢/2e/L0 paysed 394D 071 S1dvd OLNY NMOL3NOH NMOLIWOH G20Z/S1/.0 8080820000
S9'16% 00'0$ §20¢2/Te/L0 paysed piLlte} 02 VLVYTILSIa olLaLsia G202/SLIL0 1080820000
Se8lES 00°0% G2oe/1Le/Lo paysed M/YD  A0Ud NOILONYLSNOD a3 LvAITOSNOD 0LTOSNOD Gc02/S1/L0 9080820000
00'8L2$ 00°0% §e0c/ie/L0 paysed petlle] ONI ‘02 NODJIA ANVY13ATTO 09713A3TO §202/SL/L0 5080820000
€8°06L°c$ 00°0% §202/22/10 paysed A98YD dO-00 VYA IN3D 0LY31IN3D §¢0Z/SL/L0 080820000
08°892$ 00°0% §202/12/L0 paysed Pttt} YANYINY ‘ZLIMOMY3g 0SMOMYIE  §Z0Z/S1/L0 £080820000
00'v.$ 00°0$ §eozc/ec/L0 paysed 3984D TOYLNOD 1S3d SIAVID/NOIVAY OLNOIVAY §20¢2/SL/.0 2080820000
00°GL€$ 00°0% §202/2¢/L0 paysed A8YD OIHO YNOV 0ZINNSNOD Gc0c/SL/L0 1080820000
05°0£8'c$ 00°0% §20e/12/L0 paysed LTl 071 SNILNOd 8 SMIHANY OLMIHANY G20¢2/S1L/10 0080820000
0999¢$ 00°0% §202/ve/Lo paysed 30940 ONIHSINENd D31 NYIIHINY OvOIdINY §20¢2/SL/1L0 6620820000
00'610°'L$ 00°0% §202/0L/L0 paysed 308YD YOI TVYNOILYANOO0 Avoy 3LVLS 09431v1sS §¢02/20/L0 1640820000
9e'/v$ 00°0% §202/LLILO paysed 39340 07171 ANVAINOD NOLLISINDOY 43IHOHIS J43IHOYIS §202/20/L0 9620820000
£€5'68¢°1$ 00°0% §20¢/10/10 paysed 329UD 94N H3LSVYIN TvaSs 0LVYINTVYIS §202/20/L0 6620820000
26°979$ 000$ §202/0L/L0 paysed 39940 071 S3VIAY3S TVISLSNANI Nvd OLANINVY G20¢2/20/L0 620820000
00°058'¢L$ 00°0$ §202/0L/L0 psysed 39940 ONI S3JIAY3S 03 TYNOILVYN GZNVYQAH3IA §¢02/20/20 £€6.0820000
87°26€$ 00°0$ §20¢2/L0/L0 paysed 30940 SiATddNS SHOLINVP OSOLINVT §¢02/20/10 2620820000
86°9/% 00°0% §20e/LLIL0 paysed 394D ANYdNOD INIVd M B OLIvdmer §20¢/20/L0 1620820000
00°02T$ 000$ §202/80/L0 paysed H094D NOILYOINand 1vo31 31L137vD 0L1L1372vD §202/20/L0 680820000
0¥ L€0°9% 00°0$ §20e/vLIL0 psysed piei o] 077 30IAE3S 3L 189044 §21S904d8 §202/20/L0 8820820000
05'.21$ 00°0$ S20C/vLILO paysed #99Yod ANVANOD SIIY 0LO0SIHY §202/20/L0 4810820000
09°€LLS 00°0$ §20e/vLIL0 paysed F¥D O LHVINOLNY WY 0LOLNVYINY §202/20/20 9820820000
04°66% 00'0% S2OCIvLILO paysed H984Dd NNVOT ‘HLIYOMST13 434d3an G202/10/L0 6810820000
85°68$ 00°0% G202/80/L0 paysep 994D AONVYN ‘LaVYHMIN 434d43aN §202/1L0/L0 810820000
WALYA3 00°0% G202/60/L0 paysed hicLlbe) HALSVYINLSOd NOSH34A43r 0LWd4d43r §202/10/L0 £8.0820000
05°2et'L$ 00°0% §20¢/L0/L0 paysed 84D ONIDIHLOTANIT SWVITIIM I 4 oeTIM3a §20¢/10/L0 1820820000
66'6v7'1$ 00°0% G202/60/L0 paysed %9840 ONI 'SNOLLNTOS AONIOHIAWI DILNVILY OLOILNVILY G20Z/10/L0 0810820000
00°LLLS 000$ G20Z/0€/L0 paysed M9YD  YOIAIN TVNOILYANOD0 avoy ALVLS 09431VLS §c0c/ee/Lo 8986420000
unowy UNOWY PIOA aleq paysen snielg ¥oeyo adAy yoeyn SWEN Jopusp  9p0D Jopudp  8jeqd XoeysD JaquinN ¥osyn

§20Z/1€/L 03 S2TOT/L/L -@req paysed %29YD JO sY



OrA v J0 € obed d 21:Z) S202/L2/8
80°099'65% 00°0% JlejoLl INNODIV ONIMOIHD TTO0HAVd - AVd
00°5.1'€€$ 00'0$ §202/51/L0 paysed 143 ALIND3 H1VAH NINQYVSH  §202Z/41/20 162000000
98'v0Z$ 00'0$ §202/91/20 psysen 143 3ONVENSNI 3411 N¥OgHY3a LHO4 0530LM04  §20Z/L/L0 88+/000000
87'1€6'1$ 00'0$ $202/52/L0 paysen 143 ALINDT HLTVIH NINQYVSH  §202/22/20 18¥/000000
00'ZL$ 00'0$ §202/0L/L0 paysed 143 ALINDT HLTVAH NINGYVYSH  §202/22/20 98%/000000
87'1€6'L$ 00'0$ §202/01/L0 paysen 143 ALINDT HLTVIH NINGYVSH  5202/80/20 589000000
v0'eLL's$ 00'0$ $202/%2/L0 paysed 143 Q1EHHLM XVL V83034 SAXVL IY6 SHl  §202/52/20 872000000
zZ1'189$ 00°0$ §202/52/20 paysed 143 QTIHHLIM XVL IHVOIGIN  SIAXVLLY6 SHI  §202/SZ/L0 £81/000000
81°715$ 00°0$ §202/%2/L0 payseo 143 NOILYSNIdWOD 43a dW3 O78Nd OIHO 0Q3d0  §Z02/52/L0 282000000
00'8.2$ 00°0$ §202/t2/L0 payses 143 NOILVSNIJWOO 43d diN3 O178Nd OIHO 003d0  §Z0Z/ST/L0 18¥/000000
96'8/$ 00°0$ §202/¥2/L0 payseo 143 XYL INOONI TOOHOS YAINID © SSANISNGOIHO  §202/52/L0 082000000
00°025°1$ 00°0$ §202/%2/L0 paysed 143 LNIWLSIANI NTOONIT 0SINVYNA  §202/5Z/L0 641000000
59'682$ 00'0$ §202/%2IL0 peysed 143 LINIWLSIANI NTOONIT 0SIWYYNd  §20Z/52/L0 8/¥1000000
25'606$ 00°0$ §202/€2/L0 peysen 143 V1Y OVIVY  §202/52/.0 141000000
00°0€$ 00°0$ §202/42/L0 paysed 143 VINGYLHSY 40 AVM Q3LINN AVMINA  §202/52/L0 9/¥1000000
Zv'206$ 00°0$ §202/€2/20 paysen 143 TYNOLLYN NOLONIHSYM 0SOIHSYM  §202/52/L0 541000000
00°0L1$ 00°0$ §202/v2/20 peysed 143 I18vLINO3 0SYLINDI  S20Z/LL/L0 ¥11000000
00°0L1L$ 00°0$ §202/52/20 paysed 143 I1avLINo3 0SVLINDI  §202/52/20 €41000000
57'819'7$ 00°0$ $202/€T/L0 paysed 143 NOILYXV.1 40 INJWLYVLIA OIHO XVLIS  §202/52/20 22000000
81716$ 00°0$ $202/91/20 paysen 143 NOILYSNIJWOD 43d dI3 OI18Nd OIHO 003dO  5202/80/L0 1472000000
80°922'S$ 00°0$ §202/60/20 paysed 143 QMEHHLM XYL I¥VOIQIN  SIAXVLLY6 SHI  S202Z/80/L0 69%2000000
00°026'1$ 00°0$ S202/L 1140 paysed 143 LNINLSIANI NTOONIT 0SINVYNA  S20Z/LL/LO 89%/000000
81'z8L'1$ 00'0$ §202/€2/L0 paysed %0840 XVLIWOONI IOV TIIA NOSHIA3F XvL4ar  §202/2e/L0 6699000000
89'2¢$ 00°0$ §202/0€/L0 paysen %0840 NIWLHYLAA XVLINOONI ALID YAINID INIO  6202/22/L0 8699000000

INNOJIV ONIMOIHD TTO™UAVd - AVd Hueg
19'022'6/1% 00'0% Je10L INNOCOIVY ONDIOAHD TVHINID - NID
00'5Z1$ 00'0$ S20Z/91/L0 paysed %0840 OTTALHVIN VTNV SWIFHINTY  S202/GH/L0 0580820000
00'5Z1$ 00'0$ §202/¥2/L0 paysen %0840 Hd VY YONHO SWISHINTY  520Z/SL/L0 880820000
00'52$ 00°0$ §202/92/20 peysen %08y0 HLIMMO38 Wvay GNIFYINTY  5202/SL/L0 980820000
00°001$ 00'0$ $202/€2/L0 paysed %0840 ONISHYM HYHVS SNIZEINTY  SZ0Z/51/L0 80820000
00°52$ 00'0$ §202/12/10 paysed %0040 13S13H AANVYE GWITHINTY  S20Z/SL/L0 80820000
00'62$ 00'0$ §202/12/L0 paysed %0040 MHYNIA IMYNEVY SNIYINTY  520Z/S1/L0 £+80820000
00'6/$ 00°0$ $202/22/10 paysed NEETTo) TIAMMO0H WIN SWIFHINTY  5202/54/20 Z80820000
00'5.$ 00°0$ §202/62/.0 paysed %80 XNV3ayosd 139a14d SNIFHINTY  §202/54/20 080820000
00°00L$ 00°0$ §202/8L/L0 peyseD %00YD IH3IDONY VLY SNIMINTY  §20Z/51/L0 680820000
00'62$ 00°0$ 5202/12/20 paysen %D ZLYYMS ATING SWIEMINTY  §Z02/51/L0 8€80820000
00'5.$ 00°0$ 5202/€2/L0 payse) %0840 VIOLIN ALLVd SWIBMINTY  SZ0Z/SL/L0 L£80820000
00°00L$ 00°0$ $202/LE/L0 pausen %D V38 HYYVYS GNIFYINTY  SZ0Z/SL/L0 9€80820000
00'6/$ 00°0$ 5202/81/L0 payse) %00 SNITINN VIV) GNIFYINTY  S20Z/SL/L0 $£80820000
00'62$ 00°0$ §202/81/40 paysed %0940 NINVLNYT IMoouE 43M03Y  5Z0Z/SL/L0 ££80820000
00'6£2$ 00'0$ $202/22/L0 peysed %0840 ONI SINPYdII ITYSTTOHM O/MIONIY  SZOZ/SL/LO Z£80820000
66'€EL'LL$ 00°0$ §202/€2/20 paysen NatlTo) INIWIOVYNYN LSYM OLWALSYM  5Z0Z/SL/LO0 L£80820000
LLILEYS 00°0$ $202/12/L0 paysed %84 ANVAINOD SNd TUYMANYH IOV TIIA 0LIOVTIA  S20Z/SHILO 0£80820000
91'16$ 00°0$ §202/£2/L0 paysen %08yD ALIMNO3S HO103A 0SHOLO3A  S20Z/SL/LO0 6280820000
Junowy Junowy pIoA aleq payses snieig yosyo adAy yosuo swepN Jopusp 8po7) Jopusp  ejeq YodysD J8quInp Moeyo

SZ0Z/1€/L 0} GTOZ/L/L @) P3YseD HI3YD JO SV



VA ¥ Jo v ebed Wd £1:¢) G202/L2/8

G.1°08¢'6£T$ 000$ ‘|e1o] puels

junowy Junowy plop ajeq paysen snieig Yoayo adA] ey aweN Jopusp 8p07 JopusA  8jeq ¥o8yD Jaquiny 3oayo
G20Z/LE/L 0} S20Z/1IL -9¥eq payse I8y JO sV




Subscribe Past Issues Translate ¥

OAPT's 51st Fall Conference is nearly here! View this email in your

Registration and Group Room Rate Deadlines browser
Approaching!

OAPT's Fall Conference
October 8th - 10th

Our Fall Conference is fast approaching!
Early Bird Registration of $175 Ends 9/17
Discounted Group Room Rate Ends 9/14
Register and Reserve your Room Today!

OAPT Fall Conference - Hancock Hotel in Findlay Ohio

OAPT's Fall Conference is less than two months away! The OAPT is providing
an exceptional room rate of $139/night, act soon, our discounted group rate
is September 14th or until they sell out. Group code "2025100HIOP" must
be utilized to access booking on the website.




Subscribe Past Issues Translate ¥

conference meals, supplies and transportation to/from our evening networking
events.

We are planning a special event at Alexandria's on Wednesday evening with
food, games, and a live band! Thursday evening we are planning a special
menu seafood boil, seafood not your thing, we'll have plenty of other options as
welll These events are designed for attendees to interact and network to
establish professional contacts and friendships. See the conference registration
link and hotel reservation link on our conference webpage: Fall Conference

Remember to check our website for current job ads, our current newsletter
and much more at http://www.chioapt.org/

Below is a QR code to access events, resources, and opportunities through the
Ohio Connects platform that relate to the Ohio Office of Budget Management
updates, grant opportunities, and training.

Ohio Connect$

3
(M

See you soon!



Subscribe Past Issues Translate ¥

Copyright © 2025 Ohio Association of Public Treasurers, All rights reserved.

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list

ot INTUIT

% mailchimp




Ohio APT 51st Annual Conference

Description:

The OAPT annual conference forum is designed to further educate Treasurers on
subjects as investments, debt management, cash management, tax collection,
personnel management, and more. Each Ohio Conference offers credits toward
CPFA Certification, CPE Credit hours, and CPIM credit with the State Treasurer.

"First Time Public Attendees” registration fee of $100.00 is available to Paid
Member Public Delegates attending their first OAPT conference.

Your registration fee includes all the 3 days of the conference, all your meals
and networking events during the Conference!

For reservations, please use the group registration link on the Conference webpage.
Refund requests must be received by September 26, 2025.

Sponsors, Exhibitors and Vendor attendees - this registration page is for

government employed members and non-members. We have a separate
registration page for Sponsors and Exhibitors, please click here for sponsor and
exhibitor attendee detailed information: https://www.ohioapt.org/event-

sponsors/ AND click here to register as a sponsor or exhibitor attendee:
htips:/fwww.ohioapt.org/sponsorship/




Ohio Association of Public Treasurers

CONFERENCE AGENDA 2025
1
EDNESDAY, October 8, 2025 | *Pending Approval*
CPIM FIA CPE CPFA

2:00 - 1:00 1 1 1 1.2 05

L:00 - 2:00 1 1 1.2 05

2:30-3:30 1 1 1.2 05

3:30 - 4:30 4 1 1 1.2 05

1:30-5:30

IURSDAY, October 9, 2025

3:00 - 9:00

3:00 - 9:30 Meeting

:30-10:30 1 1 1.2 0.5

):30 - 11:00

1:00 - 12:00 1 1 1.2 0.5

2:00 - 1:00

1:00 - 2:00

2:00 - 3:00 1 1 1.2 0.5

3:00- 3:30

3:30 - 4:30 1 1 1.2 0.5

}:30- 5:30

5:30 - 7:00

:00 - 10:00 1 1 12 05

):00 - 11:00 10 1 1 1.2 0.5

1:00 - 12:00 11 1 1 1.2 0.5
11 11 13.2 5.5



Statistics Overview
JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN

104 EAST JEFFERSON ST RMS Statistics for Month: 08 Year: 2025

JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Print Date: 08-26-2025 Print Time: 14:45

Arrests 5
ncident Reports 26
ons 9
Crashes 4
za7

leld Contacts [1]
0

Towsd Vehicles 0
E&ﬂ% :
e 0

nofgee Sops (ugl- 9035 = 39

Page 1 of 1



JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

IBR Code

RMS Statistics for Month: 08 Year: 2025

INCIDENTS

Print Date: 08-26-2025 Print Time: 15:05

18R Code

2

] = "
4510,111 -DUS Child Support Fallure Pay/Appr
""‘123-31'_ﬁ6§mn-awcus

FOBEAD ON ARRIVAL

2151.00-Runaway
a0 n B

.25-Domestic Viclence

2919, 27-Violate Protection Order ar Consent Agreement

028-PRIVATE PROPERTY CRASH

Z-ACCIDENT (PROPERTY DAWMAGE

WC-W RE CHECK

B-ATTEMPTED SB8UICIDE

60B-SUSPICIOUS NATERIAL

80-8USPICIOUS VEHICLEPERSO

64-VANDALISH

B80-K8 UNIT

IDD-DOMES DISPUTE

VD-VERBAL DISPUTE

ug from Justice

ﬂhl‘-i-l-&-l-l.‘-ﬁ-lﬂ.ﬁ-l-l-l‘—\.-l”u

Page 10of 2




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Day of Week

RMS Statistics for Month: 08 Year: 2025

INCIDENTS

Print Date: 08-26-2025 Print Time: 15:05

oo | hal | on| nof =

Page 20f2




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Location

RMS Statistics for Month: 08 Year: 2025

CFS

Print Date: 08-26-2025 Print Time: 15:08

Locatlon

Count

(13

13

13

10

hiou el o o

Page 1 0f 2




JEFFERSON POLICE DEPARTMEN
104 EAST JEFFERSON ST
JEFFERSON, OH 44047

Activity

RMS Statistics for Month: 08 Year: 2025

CFS

Print Date: 08-26-2025 Print Time: 15:06

~l| =} 0| e

Page2of2




RESOLUTION No. 2025-R-__ 3392

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING DEPOSITORIES FOR FUNDS OF THE VILLAGE
OF JEFFERSON, OHIO

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF JEFFERSON, OHIO,
THAT:

SECTION 1: Andover Bank is hereby designated as a depository for active and/or
inactive and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of February 1, 2025,
through January 31, 2027.

SECTION 2: KeyBank is hereby designated as a depository for active and/or inactive
and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of February 1, 2025, through
January 31, 2027.

SECTION 3: First Commonwealth Bank is hereby designated as a depository for active
and/or inactive and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of February
1, 2025, through January 31, 2027.

SECTION 4: Huntington Bank is hereby designated as a depository for active and/or
inactive and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of February 1, 2025,

through January 31, 2027.

SECTION 5: Lakeview Federal Credit Union is hereby designated as a depository for
active and/or inactive and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of
February 1, 2025, through January 31, 2027.

SECTION 6: Star Ohio Investments is hereby designated as a depository for active
and/or inactive and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of February
1, 2025, through January 31, 2027.

SECTION 7: Community First Credit Union is hereby designated as a depository for
active and/or inactive and/or interim funds of the Village of Jefferson, Ohio for the period of
February 1, 2025, through January 31, 2027.

SECTION 8: One or more account(s) may be opened and maintained in the name of the
Village of Jefferson, in accordance with the rules and regulations or procedures of the financial
institution pertaining to such accounts as amended by the financial institution from time to time,
or as otherwise amended by a written agreement between the Village of Jefferson and financial
institution.

SECTION 9: Any of the individuals whose names are set forth in (iv), below or, whose
genuine signatures appear on separate cards dated and filed with the financial institution,
(collectively the “Authorized Signatories” and individually an “Authorized Signatory”) are
hereby authorized to act individually on behalf of the Village of Jefferson and in its name to:



a. sign checks, drafts, notes, bills of exchange, acceptances, or other orders for payment
of funds from any account maintained by the Village of Jefferson;

b. indorse checks, drafts, notes, bills, certificates of deposit, or other instruments owned
or held by the Public Entity for deposit in any such account, or for collection or discount by the
financial institution;

¢. identify, approve and guarantee the indorsements of any and all checks and drafts
drawn by the financial institution;

d. waive demand, protest, and notice of protest, or dishonor of any check, draft, note, bill,
certificates of deposit or other instruments made, drawn, or indorsed by the financial institution;

e. act for the Village of Jefferson in the transaction of all other business (whether or not it
is of the kind, nature or character specified in this certificate) on the Village of Jefferson’s behalf
with the financial institution, including but not limited to executing contracts and delegating
person to engage in transaction in connection with such contracts;

f. open and maintain an account in the name of the Village of Jefferson (any account so
opened shall be bound by the provisions of this certificate);

g. certify to the financial institution the names of the Authorized Signatories and shall
certify such change to the financial institution, and the financial institution shall be fully
protected in relying on such certification, or refusing to honor the signature of any individual not
so certified;

h. delegate other person(s) to perform any of the foregoing acts;

(iv) Names or Titles of Authorized Signatories:

Patricia A Fisher

James Chiacchiero

Steven Murphy

(When only titles are used, this resolution must be accompanied by an Incumbency Certificate)
FURTHER RESOLVED, that:

SECTION 10: the financial institution is authorized to honor, receive, certify, or pay all
instruments signed in accordance with this certificate even though drawn or indorsed to the order
of any Authorized Signatory signing the same, tendered for cash, or in payment of a personal
obligation or for deposit into a personal account of said Authorized Signatory and the financial
institution is not required or obligated to inquire into the circumstances of the issuance or use of
any instrument signed in accordance with this certificate, or the application, or disposition of
such instrument, or the proceeds thereof;

SECTION 11: overdrafts, if any, shall not be considered to be a loan; and

SECTION 12: the provisions of this certificate shall remain in full force and effect until
written notice of its amendment or rescission shall have been received by the financial institution



and the financial institution has a reasonable amount of time to act upon such notice, and that
receipt of such notice shall not affect any action taken by the financial institution prior thereto.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the undersigned be, and hereby is, authorized and directed to
certify to the financial institution the foregoing resolutions and that the provisions thereof are in
conformity with the laws and regulations governing the Village of Jefferson.

I further certify that there is no provision in the law or regulations governing the Village of
Jefferson which limits the power of the Village of Jefferson to pass the foregoing resolutions and
that the same are in conformity with the law and regulations governing the Village of Jefferson,
have not be modified or rescinded and are in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name this of
2025.

Approved:

JANES CHIACCHIERO, MAYOR

ATTEST:

PATRICIA A. FISHER,
CLERK-TREASURER

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Jason Fairchild
Village Solicitor



Proposed Tax Levy

(Renewal)
Jefferson Village

A majority affirmative vote is necessary for passage.

A renewal of a tax for the benefit of Jefferson Village for the purpose of providing and
maintaining fire apparatus, appliances, buildings or sites therefor, or sources of water
supply and materials therefor, or the establishment and maintenance of lines of fire alarm
telegraph, or the payment of permanent, part-time or volunteer firefighters or firefighting
companies to operate the same that the county auditor estimates will collect $55,168
annually, at a rate not exceeding 1 mill for each $1 of taxable value, which amounts to
$23 for each $100,000 of the county auditor's appraised value, for 5 years, commencing
in 2026, first due in calendar year 2027.

For the Tax Levy
Against the Tax Levy Approved

)



Proposed Tax Levy
(Renewal)
Jefferson Village

A majority affirmative vote is necessary for passage.

A renewal of a tax for the benefit of Jefferson Village for the purpose of current expenses
that the county auditor estimates will collect $85,510 annually, at a rate not exceeding
1.55 mills for each $1 of taxable value, which amounts to $35 for each $100,000 of the
county auditor's appraised value, for 5 years, commencing in 2026, first due in calendar
year 2027.

For the Tax Levy
Against the Tax Levy




